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Peter Walsh

From: Peter Walsh
Sent: 05 August 2008 11:10
To: 'Maggie Ward'

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquest \f'\ﬁ\

Maggie
| am actually on leave today. | am in the office tomorrow morning. Can you ring then? 0\»
Peter : \k\

Peter Walsh
Chief Executive

Action against Medical Accidents (AvMA) %

44 High St
Croydon
CRO 1YB

Tel:+44 (0) 20 8688 9555
e-mail: chiefexec@avma.org.uk
Visit our website: http://www.avma.org.uk/

Forthcoming AvMA Events:

***|_egal, Ethical & Clinical Issues in Dentistry - 9 October 2008, Woburn House, London***

**Running A Successful Clinical Negligence Practice & Case Load: A Survival Guide - 23 Qctober
2008, Manchester Conference Centre***

**Essential Ophthalmology - 6 November 2008, Austin Court, Birmingham***
**AvMA Specialist Clinical Negligence Panel Meeting - 13 November 2008, Woburn House, London***

**AvMA & MPS present The Annual Legal & Ethical Issues in Healthcare Conference - 26 November
2008, Woburn House, London***

**AvMA Christmas Drinks Reception - 10 December 2008, London***
***Clinical Negligence: Law Practice & Procedure - 5-6 February 2009, Austin Court, Birmingham***

***Annual Clinical Negligence Conference - 19-20 June 2009, Bournemouth International Centre***

This e-mail and any attachment is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s) and may also be privileged. Its unauthorised use, storage,
copying or disclosure is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all paper and electronic copies and inform the sender
by return e-mail. Internet communications are not necessarily secure and therefore AVMA does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of

this message. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not represent those of AVMA unless specifically stated.

Action against Medical Accidents is a registered charity, number 299123 and also a company limited by Guarantee, number 2239250. Registered
offices: 44 High Street, Croydon, Surrey CRO 1YB.

From: Maggie Ward | Code A

11/08/2008
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Sent: 05 August 2008 10:59
To: Peter Walsh
Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquest

Hi Peter :

Do you have a telephone number | could have a quick chat with you about this, | have called your office but
have been advised you are not working from the office today, or can you call me on one of the numbers
below.

Thank you

Maggie Ward

<>

E3 PROPERTY

2 HINDE STREET LONDON W1U 2AZ UNITED KINGDOM

M- Code A i T +44(0)20 7935 0000 F - +44 (0)20 7935 0111
£~ Code A i W - www.e3property.com

DISCLAIMER
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and contain privileged or copyright information. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not copy, distribute or use this email or the information contained in it for any purpose other than to notify us of the
receipt thereof. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your
system.

Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change. The sender shail not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the
information contained in this communication, nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. The sender does not guarantee
that this material is free from viruses or any other defects although due care has been taken to minimise the risk.

From: Peter Walsh [mailto:chiefexec@avma.org.uk]
Sent: 05 August 2008 10:38

To: Maggie Ward

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquest

As far as we understand the ten deaths chosen were the last ten that the Police were investigating (probably
the ten that they rated most suspicious). Some of the other families are rather put out that this is the only
criterion used by the Coroner and some may ask to have their family members's death included.

Would you like to be kept informed of developments? If so should we use this e-mail address or do you wish
to provide further contact details?

Regards'

Peter

Peter Walsh

Chief Executive

Action against Medical Accidents (AvMA)
44 High St

Croydon

CRO 1YB

Tel:+44 (0) 20 8688 9555
e-mail: chiefexec@avma.org.uk
Visit our website: http://www.avma.org.uk/

11/08/2008
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Maggie Ward

<

E3 PROPERTY

2 HINDE STREET LONDON W1U 2AZ UNITED KINGDOM

M- Code A i T-+44 (0)20 7935 0000 F - +44 (0)20 7935 0111
E-i Code A i W+ www.e3property.com

: DISCLAIMER
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and contain privileged or copyright information. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not copy, distribute or use this email or the information contained in it for any purpose other than to notify us of the
receipt thereof. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your
system.

Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change. The sender shall not be liabie for the improper or incomplete transmission of the
information contained in this communication, nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. The sender does not guarantee
that this material is free from viruses or any other defects although due care has been taken to minimise the risk.

From: Peter Walsh [mailto:chiefexec@avma.org.uk]
Sent: 05 August 2008 10:09

To: Maggie Ward

Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquest

Dear Ms Ward

Thank you for your e-mail. No your mother's is not one of the ten deaths being considered by the inquest. We
are aware that there are many more families affected by events at the hospital than are involved in the
inquest, and we will be endeavouring to keep all of you in touch with developments, if you wouid like us to.
Are you involved at all with the complaints to the GMC and NMC?

Yours

Peter Walsh

Chief Executive

Action against Medical Accidents (AvMA)
44 High St

Croydon

CRO 1YB

Tel:+44 (0) 20 8688 9555
e-mail: chiefexec@avma.org.uk
Visit our website: http://www.avma.org.uk/

Forthcoming AvMA Events:

***| egal, Ethical & Clinical Issues in Dentistry - 9 October 2008, Woburn House, London***

***Running A Successful Clinical Negligence Practice & Case Load: A Survival Guide - 23 October
2008, Manchester Conference Centre***

***Essential Ophthalmology - 6 November 2008, Austin Court, Birmingham***

11/08/2008
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***AvMA Specialist Clinical Negligence Panel Meeting - 13 November 2008, Woburn House, London***

**AvMA & MPS present The Annual Legal & Ethical Issues in Healthcare Conference - 26 November
2008, Woburn House, London***

***AVvMA Christmas Drinks Reception - 10 December 2008, London***
***Clinical Negligence: Law Practice & Procedure - 5-6 February 2009, Austin Court, Birmingham***

***Annual Clinical Negligence Conference - 19-20 June 2009, Bournemouth International Centre***

This e-mail and any attachment is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s) and may also be privileged. Its unauthorised use, storage,
copying or disclosure is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all paper and electronic copies and inform the sender
by return e-mail. Intemet communications are not necessarily secure and therefore AvMA does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of

this message. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not represent those of AvMA unless specifically stated.

Action against Medical Accidents is a registered charity, number 299123 and also a company limited by Guarantee, number 2239250. Registered
offices: 44 High Street, Croydon, Surrey CR0 1YB.
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